
TOWN OF WAYLAND - TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN BOARDS/COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law 

www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting  
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY 

 

NAME OF BOARD/COMM:   Board of Public Works    

FILED BY:    Dan Cabral     

DATE OF MEETING:   May 8, 2018       

TIME OF MEETING:   7:00 PM      

PLACE OF MEETING:   DPW Facility – 66 River Road   

NOTE: Notices and agendas are to be posted at least 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays.  
Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s business hours of operation and make the necessary arrangements to be sure this notice is received and stamped 

in an adequate amount of time.  

 

 
Board of Public Works - MEETING AGENDA 

 

7:00 Announcements 

7:01 Public Comment 

7:05 Irrigation Application: Town Building Field 

7:15 Discussion of Possible Location of Police Firing Range with the Transfer Station (Police Chief 
Swanick in attendance) 

7:30 Discussion and Potential Board Vote on FY2019 Transfer Station Fees 

7:50 Discussion and Possible Board Vote on Eversource Vegetation Management Program in Vicinity of 

Meadowview Well 

8:00 DPW Director’s Operational Report 

8:10 Review of Access Control and Login Security of Web GIS – DPW Related Data  

8:20 Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 
 
8:40 Topics not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any 

8:45 Review and Approve the Minutes of the 4/24/2018 Meeting 

8:50 Executive Session to Review and Approve the Executive Session Minutes of the 4/24/2018 Meeting 

8:55 Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:       Per changes to the Open Meeting Law, notice of any meeting of a public body shall include “A listing of topics that the chair reasonably 

anticipates will be discussed at the meeting”.  AG’s Office guidelines state that the list of topics shall have sufficient specificity to reasonably advise 

the public of the issue to be discussed.  Please list those topics on the above agenda 

NOTE: Times are approximate and the Agenda Items may not be discussed in the exact order listed 

http://www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting


BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

Irrigation Application – Town Building Field 







Date:

Drawn By:

Reviewed By:

Approved By:

Drawing Title:

Sheet Number:

Seal:

Revisions:

No. Date Description

Project:

Consultants:

W&S Project No:

COPYRIGHT 2017 WESTON & SAMPSON

Scale:

617.412.4480

www.westonandsampson.com

800.SAMPSON

85 Devonshire Street,

3rd Floor, Boston, MA 02109

Issued For:

W&S File No:

41 Cochituate Road

Wayland, MA 01778

TOWN BUILDING FIELD

REFURBISHMENT

August 2, 2017

CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS

2170179

CC, EA

MM, DM

TOWN BUILDING

INSTALLED IRRIGATION SYSTEM, TYP.
(360 AND 180 DEGREE SPRINKLER HEADS)

HOSE BIB CONNECTION TO
IRRIGATION LINE FOR HAND
WATERING

PARKING LOT

10/23/17

CALCULATED IRRIGATED AREA: 58,054 SQ. FT.

SPRINKLER HEAD: HUNTER I-20-04-SS

CONNECT TO EXISTING
IRRIGATION LINE CONTROL BOX

IRRIGATION VALVE BOX 

RAIN SENSOR AND CONTROLLER: HUNTER XCH-1200-SS

IRRIGATION PLAN

AS BUILT

APPROXIMATE SPRINKLER HEAD
COVERAGE AREA, TYP.

EXISTING BACKFLOW
PREVENTER TO REMAIN

LIMIT OF WORK

50' BVW
 BU

FFER

50' BVW
 BU

FFER











BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

Discussion of Possible Location of Police Firing Range with the 
Transfer Station (Police Chief Swanick in attendance) 



DATE: April 30, 2018 

TO: BOARD OF SElECTMEN 

FROM: CHIEF PATRICK SWANICK 

RE: POLICE FIRING RANGE: UPDATE ON ALTERNATIVES 

Wayland Police Department - Police Firing Range 

Firearms training is some of the most important training that is conducted by law enforcement agencies. 
It is crucial that officers receive training and have the opportunity to practice with their firearms. 

In the old police station (prior to 2003), the Wayland police had an indoor firing range where officers 
could conduct firearms training and semi-annual qualifications. The police department also utilized the 
outdoor range located near the landfill. When the town relinquished control of the proposed River's 
Edge site, the police department lost use of the outdoor firing range. 

Consultants for the town concerning the Rivers Edge project acknowledged that losing the firing range at 
the Rivers Edge project would bear an additional cost to the town to cover police firearms training. I 
believe the associated cost to the police department was estimated to be approximately $8000 per year. 
The additional expenses include range rental fee, and officers being paid travel time expenses to and 
from the range. 

The Sudbury Police Department has allowed the Wayland Police to use their outdoor range. Their 
shooting area is located behind the Sudbury Transfer Station. The location is convenient, but the 
condition of the range adequate at best. Scheduling is also a challenge as it is only available on certain 
days. The Sudbury Police has advised us that once the River's Edge property is developed, they will most 
likely have to close their range. 

We have had discussions with the Land Use Committee, and the Wayland DPW Director to come up with 
possible places to relocate the police firing range. Some locations discussed were the "old landfill" 
located on the south side of Route 20, or to create an area adjacent to the Wayland Landfill and Transfer 
Station. These locations are very close to the existing firing range location that has been in use for more 
than 30 years. 

How often will the Firing Range be used? Short answer: 8-10 days per year 
Wayland Police Officers- Qualifications: Every six months we will schedule 3 days to qualify all 
officers with department weapons. 
Wayland Auxiliary Police- Qualifications: 2 days per year. 
Individual practice or test firing weapons- a couple of times per year. 

Alternatives: 
Devens Firing Range- $7000. Per year. Department Range Fee $200, Travel expenses 20 officers 
@$55/hr for 3 hours= $3500 X 2. 

Pros: It is available, good range facility 
Cons: Distance, travel expense -1 hour plus travel, limited access 



Weston Shooters Club- $4800. Per Year. Rental $600. Per 4-hour training session limited to 
weekday mornings 

Pros: Convenient location, no maintenance expense 
Cons: Range length limited to 50', unable to comply with MPTC training. 

Construct at Landfill- One time build cost approximately $5,000 
Pros: location, able to conduct all firearms training 
Cons: none 

After discussions with The DPW Director, Town Engineer, and Conservation Director, we believe 
the best location to relocate the firearms training range is to an area behind the Wayland 
Transfer Station. This location is very close to the old Wayland Police Range and the existing 
Sudbury Police Range. 



BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

Discussion and Potential Board Vote on FY2019 Transfer 
Station Fees 





BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

Discussion and Possible Board Vote on Eversource Vegetation 
Management Program in Vicinity of Meadowview Well 



1 
 

 
WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

             TOWN OF WAYLAND 
 41 COCHITUATE ROAD, Wayland, Massachusetts 01778-2697 

     
 
 
31 January 2017 
 
To: William Hayes, Senior Transmission Arborist 
Eversource Energy, Eastern MA 
Vegetation Management 
One NSTAR Way, SE-370 
Westwood, MA 02090-9230 
 
 
 
Subject: Wayland Wellhead Capture Zones – Sensitive Areas 
 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
“The Wayland Capture Zones are defined as the aquifer volume through which groundwater flows that 
contribute water to the recovery of the well system during normal pumping conditions. Groundwater 
found in the Capture Zone will eventually be "captured" and pumped out of the ground at the well.” 

Page 10, Wellhead Protection Plan, on file with MA DEP. 
 
One of these zones is covered by your 2017 Vegetation Management Plan: 
 
The area within the dark blue shape above in a capture zone within the area covered by your 
2017 Vegetation management plan. 
 
As Water Commissioners, we consider this a ‘sensitive area’ within your definition and request 
that manual methods rather than herbicides be used to control vegetation in this area. 
 
Best regards, 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

 
 
Christopher Brown 
Chairman 
 



2 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



EVERS&URCE 
ENERGY 

Certified mail-return receipt requested 

Dear Municipal Official: 

RECEIVED 

PR 18 2018 
8]ard of Selectmen 

own of Wayland 

William Hayes 
Senior Arborist 
Elec:lllc Transmission 
Vegelatlon Management 

April10, 2018 

This letter is to inform you that Eversource Energy, Eastern MA intends to selectively apply 
herbicides in 2018 along the power line rights-of-way that pass through your municipality. This treatment is 
conducted as a component of an integrated vegetation management program that uses the appropriate 
mechanical and/or herbicides treatments to control vegetation in order to encourage the growth of healthy 
early successional ecological communities that benefit wildlife while allowing for the safe delivery of 
electricity to our customers. 

Eversource Energy, Eastern MA 's 2018-2022 Fwe-year Vegetation Management Plan (VMP) is 
posted at the following websites: 

http://www.mass.gov/eealaaencies/aw/pesticides/vegetatjon-management-and-yearly-opcration-ruan$.html 

https://www.eversource.com/content/ema-c/aboutlabout-us/doing-business-with-us/munjcipal
officialsltransmiyion-vegetation-manaaement 

If you would like a-hard copy please contact us with this request. 

Evcrsource Energy, Eastern MA's 2018 Yearly Operational Plan (YOP) is also posted at the above 
websites. If you would like a hard copy please contact us with this request. 

Please note that the YOP also includes the rights-of-way (ROW) from the 2017 treatment program. 
This is just in case Eversource Energy, Eastern MA needs to request a "touch-up" retreatment of scattered 
locations from its contractor(s). For some municipalities, these "touch-up" ROW's are the only ones that are 
located within your boundaries; please note the difference on page 4 in the YOP. 

Please review the YOP map(s) that locate the ROW corridors and the plotted location of known 
sensitive areas including public and private drinking water supplies. If there are any additional sensitive 
areas located on or near the ROWs please advise us as soon as possible so a permanent record can be 
estabUslled and appropriate field protective actions implemented. We particularly rely on this process 
to coiled eorrectloas to the pubUc wells and to record the location of private wells. The enclosed maps 
will be updated with any new information that is received by Evcrsource Energy, Eastern MA and posted at 
the above website. 

The herbicides arc listed in Section Vll of the YOP and will be selectively applied to target 
vegetation by experienced, Massachusetts' licensed/certified applicators that walk along the ROWs using 
baclcpack equipment. 

The foliage treatments will take place between June 1'1 and October 16th along with cut surface 
treatments (CST). Fall CST, basal treatments or sensitive foliar treatments may be necessary and are 
scheduled between October t• and December 31'1 in areas along the ROWs that might not have received a 
foliage treatment or to trees over 12 feet tall. The exact time is dependent upon weather conditions and field 
crew progress. 

In compliance with 333 CMR 11.06-1 1 .07, No herbicide applications will occur before the 
conclusion of the 45 day YOP review period, the 21 day treatment notice and the 48 hour newspaper notice. 



At the cod of these review periods, which can run concurrently, no application shall commence more than 
teo days before nor conclude more than ten days after the treatment periods listed above. 

All of the herbicides selected for this program are registered by the Federal Environmental Protection 
Agency, the Massachusetts Pesticide Board, and are recommended for use in and around sensitive areas 
jointly by the Massachusetts Pesticide Bureau and Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
(please refer to the YOP for specifics). 

The work will be performed by one of the following companies: 

Vegetation Control Service, Inc. 
2342 Main Street 
Athol, MA 01331 
{978) 249-5348 

Tree Tech 
6 Springbrook Rd. 
Foxboro, MA 02035 
(RRR) R73-3R32 

Lewis Tree Service, Inc. 
300 Lucius Gordon Drive 
West Henrietta, NY 14586 
{585) 436-3208 

Stanley Tree Service, Inc. 
662GreatRd 
North Smithfield, 1U 02H96-6864 
(866) 765-4783 

Lucas Tree 
636 Riverside Sl 
Portland, ME 04104 
(888) 845-7870 

This informational21-day notification is in compliance with Chapter l32B, section 6B of the 
Massachusetts General Laws and 333 CMR.l1.05-11.07 Rights of Way Management and Chapter 85, 
Section 10 of the Acts of 2000. 

For inquires concerning the safety of the herbicides please contact: 

Director ofRigbts of Way Program 
Department of Food and Agriculture 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 500 
Boston, MA 02114-?.151 

If there are any questions or comments relative to technical questions about the treatment program, 
you would like a hard copy of the VMP or YOP, or have any questions about Eversource Energy, Eastern 
MA and its electrical rights-of-way system please contact William Hayes (781) 441-3932 for transmission 
lines and Paul Sellers (508) 957-4517 for distribution lines. 

_$~ 4. /~ -- ..._j> 
William Hayes, -7, 
Senior Arborist 

Enc: Environmental Monitor Notice 
2018 Yearly Operational Plan Maps 
45 Day YOP Public Notice and Review and Comment Period Document 

cc: Board of Health 
Board of Selectmen 
Conservation Commission 
Municipal Water Supplier 
Massachusetts Pesticide Bureau 



EVERS&URCE 
ENERGY 

45 Day Yearly Operational Plan 
Public Notice, Review and Comment Period 

Dear Municipal Officials: 

247 Station Drive, SE·370 
Westwood. MA 02090 

William Hayes 
Senior Arborisl 
Electric Transmission 
Vegetation Management 

April 1 0, 20 18 

In compliance with 333 CMR 11 .06, -15 Day Yearly Operational Plan Public Notice, Review and 
Comment, please review Eversource Energy, Eastern MA 's 2018 Yearly Operational Plan. 

Posted at the listed websites, Eversource Energy, Eastern MA's Yearly Operational Plan (YOP) 
details specific information pertaining to the intended 2018 program: 

http://www .mass. gov/eea/agencies/agr/pesticides/vegetation-management-and-yearly-operation
plans.html 

https;l/www.eversource.com/cqntent/ema-c/about/about-us£.dging-business-with-us/municipal
officials/transm ission-vegetation-management 

Please review the enclosed maps that locate the rights-of-way and the location of known .\·ensitive 
areas. If there are any additional sensitive areas located on or near the right-of-way, please advise us 
as soon as possible, so we may establish permanent records and implement appropriate field 
protective actions. We particularly rely on this process to collect corrections to the public wells and 
to record the locations of private wells. The enclosed maps will be updated with any new 
information that is received by Eversource Energy, Eastern MA and posted at the above website. If 
you would like a hard copy of the YOP please contact us with this request. 

Also please review the enclosed copy of the Environmental Monitor Notice, published under the 
Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) also located at: 

www.env .state.ma.us/mepa/emonitor.aspx 

Enclosures: 21 Day Letter 
Environmental Monitor Notice 
2018 Yearly Operational Plan Maps 

Notice Sent to: Chief Elected Municipal Official 
Board of Health 
Conservation Commission 
Municipal Water Supplier 
Massachusetts Pesticide Bureau 



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

Department of Agricultural Resources 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 500, Boston, MA 02114 
617-626-1700 fax: 617-626-1850 www.mass.gov/agr 

CHARLES D. BAKER 
Governor 

KARYN E. POLITO 
Lt. Governor 

MATTHEW A. BEATON 
Secretary 

Notice 

JOHN LEBEAUX 
Commissioner 

Pursuant to the provisions ofthe Rights-of-Way Management Regulations, 333 CMR 11.00, to 
apply herbicides to control vegetation along rights-of-way (ROW), a five year Vegetation Management 
Plan (VMP) and a Yearly Operational Plan (YOP) must be approved by the Department of Agricultural 
Resources (DAR). Eversource Energy, Eastern MA has submitted and holds a current VMP, therefore, 
notice of receipt of a YOP and procedures for public review is hereby given as required by Section 11.06 
(3). 

Eversource Energy, Eastern Ma has submitted a YOP to DAR in March 2018. 

In 2018 Eversource Energy, Eastern MA will conduct an Integrated Vegetation Management 
(IVM) program on their transmission and distribution lines. The intended vegetation control program will 
be consistent with Eversource Energy, Eastern MA's VMP (approved by DAR in 20 18). In accordance 
with the guidelines set forth in Eversource Energy, Eastern MA's VMP and YOP, herbicides will be 
selectively applied to target vegetation by licensed/certified applicators carrying backpack or hand held 
application equipment for the IVM program. 

Eversource Energy, Eastern MA's YOP identifies the following 37 municipalities as locations 
where they intend to use herbicides to treat their electric Rights-of-Way in 2018: 

Acushnet Duxbury Lexington Plymouth Wayland 

Ashland East Marion Plympton Westwood 
Bridgewater 

Bridgewater Fairhaven Marshfield Rochester Whitman 
Burlington Framingham Medfield Sherborn Wilmington 
Carver Hanson Medway Sudbury Woburn 
Chelsea Holliston Middleborough Walpole 
Dartmouth Hopkinton Natick Waltham 
Dover Kingston Pembroke Wareham 

Eversource Energy, Eastern MA will only use herbicides recommended by DAR for use in 
regulated sensitive areas for their IVM program. Pursuant to 333 CMR 11.04, no herbicides will be 
sprayed within any designated "no spray sensitive area" instead mechanical only methods will be used to 
control vegetation. 

Public notification, by certified mail, will be provided to each "affected" municipality at least 
twenty-one days prior to any herbicide application. 



In accordance with 333 CMR 11.06 (2), Eversource Energy, Eastern MA's YOP includes the 
identification of target vegetation; methods of identifying, marking and protecting regulated sensitive 
areas; application techniques; the herbicides, application rates, carriers and adjuvants proposed for use; 
alternative control measures, a list of the application companies and YOP supervisor; procedures for 
handling, mixing and loading herbicides; emergency resources including local, state and federal 
emergency telephone numbers; maps of the ROWs which included regulated sensitive areas, and 
herbicide fact sheets and labels. 

PUBLIC REVIEW 

The DAR seeks to verify the location of regulated Sensitive Areas defined in Section 11.02 
reported in the YOP. DAR itself has a limited ability to survey the geography, land use and water 
supplies in all the communities through which ROWs pass. Municipalities have most of this information 
readily available, and the particular knowledge with which to better certify the regulated Sensitive Areas 
in their communities. DAR, therefore, requests, and urges the assistance of the "affected" municipalities 
in reviewing the completeness and accuracy of the maps contained in the submitted YOP. 

DAR has established the following procedures for this review: 

Copies of the YOP and this Notice will be sent by the applicant to the Conservation Commission, 
Board of Health (or designated health agent), and the Head of Government (Mayor, City Manager, Chair 
of the Board of Selectman) of each municipality where herbicides are to be applied during the 2018 
calendar year; and if applicable to the Natural Heritage Endangered Species Program of the Massachusetts 
Department of Fisheries and Wildlife, the Massachusetts Water Resource Authority and the 
Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation. Municipal agencies and officials will have 
forty-five days, following receipt of the YOP, to review its map for inaccuracies and omissions in the 
location of "regulated sensitive areas not readily identifiable in the field." 

Municipal agencies and officials are requested to forward the YOP to the appropriate official(s) in 
their municipality qualified to certify the accuracy of the regulated sensitive areas indicated on the maps. 
The maps should then be "corrected" and returned to the applicant and a copy should be sent to DAR at 
the address listed below within the forty-five day review period. 

If a city or town needs more time to carry out this review, it should send a written request for an 
extension to DAR and cite why there is a "good cause" for requesting additional time. 

The applicant is required to make all corrections and the corrected maps will be sent back to the 
city/town that requested the disputed changes within fifteen days of receipt of the request. DAR will 
decide whether or not the YOP should be approved without the requested changes. DAR will consider 
the "final approval" of a YOP individually for each municipality. 

The twenty-one day public review period of the Municipal ROW Notification Letter may serve 
concurrently with the forty-five day YOP review period in order to provide public notifications as 
required by 333 CMR 11.07, if the applicant has an approved VMP and if all the requisite city-town 
offices that received copies of the YOP completed their review and all corrections were duly made by the 
applicant and approved by DAR. 

A failure by the city/town to respond to the applicant's submission of the YOP within the forty
five day period will be automatically considered by DAR to indicate agreement by the municipal officials 
with the regulated Sensitive Area demarcations provided by the applicant in their YOP. 

Page 2 of3 



Any questions or comments on the information provided in this Notice and the procedures 
established for the municipal review outlined above should be addressed to: 

Clayton Edwards 
Director of Rights-of-Way Programs 
Massachusetts State Pesticide Bureau 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 500 
Boston, MA 02114-2151 

Any questions or comments regarding the YOP should be addressed to: 

William Hayes, Senior Transmission Arborist 
Eversource Energy, Eastern MA 
Vegetation Management 
247 Station Drive, SE-370 
Westwood, MA 02090-9230 
781-441-3837 (office) 

COMMENT PEROID ENDS AT THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS (5 p.m.) ON Monday, May 28,2018 

Page 3 of3 



Eversource Energy 
Eastern MA 
2018 Yearly 

Operational Plan 

WAYLAND 
Right of Way 8-1 

N W+E 
s 

1:6,000 

0 250 500 750 1,000 1,250 1,500 

Feet 

- 2018 Eversource Energy 
Electric Rights-of-Way 

- 2017 Eversource Energy Touchup 
Electric Rights-of-Way 

... Emergency Surface Water Well 

• Ground Water Well 

• Non-Transient, Non-Community Well 

+ Proposed Well - Surface Water Well 

* Transient, Non-Community Well 

• Private Well 

* NHESP Certified Vernal Pools 

- Perennial Rivers and Streams 

··· - - Intermittent Rivers and Streams 

~ Mass Town Lines 

~ 
(identllies surface waterbodies, tributaries 8nd 

Mass Zone A associated waterbodies,fol lowSensitiveAtea 
treement malhods par 333 CMR 11.04) 

Sourte: "Ollie. of Geographic and Envimnmentallnlonnation (Mass GIS), Commonweallh of Massachusetts, Execut ve Office or Enetgy and Envimnmenlal AlTair~~". 
Pubroc Water Supply dala provicled by MA OEP Orinldng Wiler Pmgram. Oclaber 2017 OEP Pubr:c: Wall)( Supplies February 20, 201 B 



BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

DPW Director’s Operational Report 



DPW Director’s Report 
May 8, 2018 

 

Engineering Division 
Town Engineer: 

 107 Old Sudbury Road Asbestos Mitigation and Building Demolition – Contracting and Contractor Coordination 

 North Cemetery Expansion Project – Bid Review and Contract Award.  Pre-construction meeting. 

 Route 20 Water Main Replacement Project (Phase I MWG), design review, SRF loan paperwork 

 DPW Site Conservation Improvements and Transfer Station Access Road – Develop preliminary plans for adding water main 

to the project (Phase II MWG). 

 Wastewater – Coordination with the Contract Operator on maintenance activities and Engineer Supporting WHS upgrades. 

 Planning/Conservation – Review Projects, Cascade, Windsor Place, etc. for issues relating to road, drainage, & water. 

 MassWorks Infrastructure Grant Contract Paperwork received for water mains. 

 Assisted Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen with Rivers Edge coordination.  Meetings with MassDEP. 

GIS Coordinator: 

 Public/Private road research. 

 Research on improved Asset Management system with GIS integration. 

 Research potential improvements to GIS system for better/expanded access & ability to increase control of published data. 
Town Surveyor: 

 Layout of North Cemetery Expansion Phase II project. 

 Public/Private Road information coordination. 

 Survey of Sedgemeadow for water main replacement project. 

 Survey activities for South Landfill Repurposing and Rivers Edge projects. 

Water Division 

 Abatement Update – as of 5/4/18, $28,814.11 has been abated for lost water in FY2018. 
 

Superintendent: 

 Annual State Report completed and submitted to DEP 

 Completing annual Consumer Confidence Report 

 Continue to work on Tata & Howard Asset Management Grant 
Treatment: 

 Cleaned and calibrated probes in treatment plant 

 Cleaned both sides of sand beds 
Distribution: 

 Began fire hydrant flushing prgram 

 Repaired main breaks on Rice Road and East Plain Street 
 

Highway & Park Division 

 Road reclamation and binder coat complete on Lakeview Cemetery, Mansion Rd, Lakeshore Dr east, and Castlegate (partial) 

 All athletic fields installed for spring sports 

 Prepped Mill Pond area for 4/28 Fishing Derby 

 Assisted the Water Division with main breaks 

 Began spot mowing fields 

 Installed new roadway with S-Section of Lakeview Cemetery 

 Began roadway spring cleaning and sweeping program 

 Completed storm-related roadside brush collection 

 

Transfer Station Division 

 As of 5/3/18, 1906 Full Stickers have been sold.  Of those, 1069 were paid by check (56%), 762 were paid by credit card on-
site (40%), and 75 were purchased online (4%).  In FY17, 1932 stickers were sold as of 5/3/17. 

 As of 5/3/18, 174 Recycle-Only Stickers have been sold.  Of those, 122 were paid by check (70%) and 52 were paid by credit 
card on-site (30%).  In FY17, 197 stickers were sold as of 4/5/17. 



BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

Review of Access Control and Login Security of Web GIS – 
DPW Related Data 



5/2/2018 Web Solutions | Query Manager Online, Public Works Information Management, Geospatial Solutions

http://www.cai-tech.com/web_solutions 1/1

CAI Technologies is a leader in GIS Solutions and Precision Mapping. Our services include: Geographic
Information System (GIS) design, implementation, and maintenance; AxisGIS; Web-based GIS; Public Works
Information Management (PWIM) GIS for utilities; Customized desktop, web and mobile GIS solutions; Municipal
mapping, including record research and compilation; Utility infrastructure mapping; GPS data collection and
integration; and Overlay data development and integration.

© 2018 CAI Technologies | (800) 322-4540

Contact Us Order Maps Site Map

Web Solutions
CAI Technologies’ AxisGIS is a cloud-based Software as a Service
(SaaS) GIS platform. AxisGIS helps communities distribute their
local government information allowing users to query, browse,
report, and print maps on their own. The platform also allows
users to share geospatial content and access information from
browsers, tablets, and mobile devices. This easy-to-use online GIS
platform supports a variety of municipal functions, provides a
platform for police and school collaboration, and creates a
connection between local government, businesses, and
organizations.

The front end interface of AxisGIS is developed using JavaScript,
HTML5 and utilizes state-of-the art Esri ArcGIS Server technology.
These technologies allow our team rapid deployment of the most advanced cloud based GIS solutions to clients. This
proprietary platform is scalable - allowing it to fit your organization’s specific needs. As your needs grow and change,
AxisGIS is configurable to keep pace with those needs.

Significant advantages to AxisGIS are:

No upfront hardware or software purchase and maintenance costs.
Outstanding Server performance, stability, and security.
No network and software administration.
Local control of database (CAMA, permit, licensing, etc.) updates.
Secure staff sites for sharing specific datasets within your organization.
Fully integrated Esri base map services.
Staff-specific document upload/management tools.
Responsive design supports browser based desktop, tablet and phone access.
Dynamic map legends included on your custom map prints.
Configuration options with your ArcGIS Online account or ArcServer licensing.
CAI Technologies supports ongoing development using ArcGIS Server.

To learn more about CAI Technologies Web Solutions, contact us today.

Related Materials
AxisGIS Brochure

AxisGIS EDITOR Brochure

General Services Brochure

About Us GIS Services Mapping Services Utility Infrastructure Web Solutions Customized Solutions Our Clients

http://www.cai-tech.com/
http://www.cai-tech.com/contact
http://www.cai-tech.com/order_maps
http://www.cai-tech.com/site_map
http://www.cai-tech.com/contact
http://www.cai-tech.com/assets/docs/related_materials/AxisGIS_trifold_FINAL.pdf
http://www.cai-tech.com/assets/docs/related_materials/CAI-AxisGIS_Editor_trifold.pdf
http://www.cai-tech.com/assets/docs/related_materials/13867-CAI_11x85-GeneralServicesBrochure_WEB.pdf
http://www.cai-tech.com/about
http://www.cai-tech.com/gis_services
http://www.cai-tech.com/mapping_services
http://www.cai-tech.com/utility_infrastructure
http://www.cai-tech.com/web_solutions
http://www.cai-tech.com/customized_solutions
http://www.cai-tech.com/clients


BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 



BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior 

to Posting 



BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 4/24/2018 Meeting 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
DPW Facility 

66 River Road 

Wayland, MA 01778 

April 24, 2018 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: M. Lowery (Chair), C. Lewis, J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer, T. Holder (DPW Director) 

 

Absent: T. Abdella 

 

DPW Staff in Attendance: Daniel Cabral (DPW Business Manager), Joe Doucette (DPW 

Superintendent), Mariann Maloney (Transfer Station Senior Foreman), Don Millette (Water 

Superintendent) 

 

Meeting opened at 7:00 PM 

 

Lowery announced that the meeting is being recorded. 

 

Lowery asked for public comment – there was none. 

 

Water Abatement Request – 102 Woodridge Road 

 

Scott Olshewitz of 102 Woodbridge Road appeared before the board to discuss his request for 

abatement. 

 

Mishara made a motion to abate the 3/21/2018 bill down to 2566 units, waiving all interest and 

fees. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 102 Woodridge Road Abatement Request 

 

Discussion and Potential Vote on FY2019 Transfer Station Fees 

 

Holder discussed the current status of the Transfer Station as well as the recurring costs 

associated with the services offered. 

 

Wegerbauer suggested that for funding future capital expenditures, borrowing should be 

considered. 

 

Lowery discussed the possibility of increasing the cost for Pay As You Throw (PAYT) bags. 

 



2 
 

The Board discussed the income and expenses associated with television and electronics 

recycling. 

 

Mishara noted that, in his opinion, a target revolving fund balance of $75,000 would be ideal. 

 

Lewis suggested that Holder develop a recommended rate and fee structure to provide to the 

Board for consideration. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- Item Disposal Cost Comparison 

 

Items Distributed for Review: 

- Transfer Station Budget Analysis 

- Photos of Bulky Waste 

- Transfer Station Financial Talking Points 

 

Discussion on the Status of Private Ways 

 

The Board discussed the current status of the Board of Selectmen’s draft Residential Private 

Road Snow and Ice Policy. 

 

Lowery noted that the selectmen will be addressing the issue at a meeting on 5/16/2018. 

 

Lewis expressed his desire to establish a quantifiable cost associated with the plowing of private 

ways. 

 

Lowery noted that the status of private streets within the Town’s GIS program features errors 

which should be corrected to avoid confusion. 

 

Mishara noted that cost of maintenance is cannot legally be considered a factor in whether a road 

is plowed or not. 

 

Wegerbauer noted that the information contained within the packet should be a sufficient 

refresher for the Board of Selectmen. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- Private Road List 

- Draft Residential Private Road Snow & Ice Policy 

- Draft Private Roads Policy: Snow & Ice Removal PowerPoint presentation 

 

Discussion on the Potential Presentation of an Article to Fund AMI Meter System at Fall 

Town Meeting 

 

Lowery discussed his recollection of the opposition to the AMI system that was heard at Annual 

Town Meeting. 

 

Lewis urged the Board to identify and discuss the financial benefits of an AMI system. 

 



3 
 

Mishara suggested the Board gained the support of other board and commissions, such as 

Conservation, Health, and Finance, to speak on behalf of the article. 

 

Lowery noted that a portion of the financial justification is the cost savings of implementing the 

AMI system in conjunction with the meter replacement program. 

 

The Board discussed the impact an AMI system would have in helping the Water Division meet 

the standards in the pending DEP Water Withdrawal permit. 

 

Lewis offered his assistance in developing a cost benefit analysis to justify the AMI system. 

 

Lowery noted that the Board’s abatement process effectively allows residents to not worry about 

wasting water, and would like abatements for issues outside the house be limited to 20%, and 

those inside the house limited to 50%. 
 

DPW Director’s Financial Report 

 

The Board reviewed the DPW Director’s Financial Report. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion: 

- 4/13/2018 DPW Financial Report 

 

Discussion the Utility of Follow-Up Process on Public Comments 

 

Lewis discussed the process of responding to public comment, noting that he feels public 

comments made recently warrant a Board response. 

 

Lewis reviewed a draft procedure to allow the Board to respond to public comment. 

 

Mishara noted that Boards typically don’t respond to public comment to avoid the Board’s time 

being consumed addressing one resident’s comments  

 

Mishara cautioned the Board on the subjective nature of choosing which public comments 

warrant a Board response. 

 

Wegerbauer felt that a formal response is generally not necessary for public comment. 

 

Lowery noted that any Board member may speak on their own behalf in response to public 

comment. 

 
Items Distributed for Review: 

- Draft Board of Public Works Procedure to Respond to Public Comment 

- Draft responses to public comment from Sally Cartwright, Margo Melnicove, and Duane Galbi 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 

Wegerbauer suggested that the Town’s annual road construction plan be placed on Facebook. 



4 
 

Lowery noted that the Town’s GIS information as well as information pertaining to the Town 

Engineer should be added to the DPW website. 

 

Lowery discussed a maintenance schedule drafted by Tighe & Bond concerning the library 

drainage system. 

 

Lowery distributed a copy of the Collins Report that discusses the status of the Board of Public 

Works, noting that he feels the comments warrant a response. 

 

Lowery offered to draft a response for the Board to consider. 

 

Lowery expressed his desire for the public to have access to stormwater, outfalls, and drainage 

GIS layers, and provided a memo to Tom Holder on the subject. 

 

Holder noted that at the 5/30/2018 Board of Selectmen meeting they will be discussing the status 

of the Glezen Lane traffic calming litigation appeal. 

 

Holder noted that recent MassDOT bridge inspection reports have identified deficiencies in both 

the Stonebridge Road Bridge as well as the Route 27 Bridge. 

 

Holder added that the Stonebridge Bridge is co-owned with Framingham, and an intermunicipal 

agreement is being drafted to address the necessary repairs. 

 

Holder noted that the issue with the Route 27 Bridge involves the condition of the decking. 

 
Items Distributed for Review: 

- Email from Mike Lowery to Tom Holder re: Public Access to GIS layers depicting storm water 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 4/11/2018 Meeting 

 

Lowery offered two additions to the discussion of strategies regarding the repurposing of the 

Route 20 South Landfill. 

 

Mishara made a motion to approve the minutes of the 4/11/2018 meeting as amended. 

 

Lewis 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items Included in the Packet for Discussion 

- 4/11/18 Meeting Minutes 

 

Confirm Standard Schedule for BoPW Meetings 

 

The sense of the Board is to continue the pattern of meeting on 2
nd

 and 4
th

 Tuesdays of each 

month. 

 

Lowery noted the next meeting will occur on 5/8/2018. 

 



5 
 

Executive Session to Discuss and Potentially Vote in Response to Recent Action re: Crown 

Path Land Court Case, as Received on 4/23/2018 

 

Lowery made a motion that the Board of Public Works enter into executive session pursuant to 

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) to discuss and potentially vote in 

response to recent action regarding the Crown Path Land Court Case, as received on 4/23/2018. 

 

Mishara 2
nd

. 

 

Roll Call Vote: Wegerbauer – aye, Mishara – aye, Lowery – aye, Lewis – abstain. 

 

Lowery invited the attendance by DPW employees Daniel Cabral, Joe Doucette, Tom Holder, 

and Don Millette. 

 

Lowery noted that the Board will reconvene in open session in approximately five minutes for 

the purpose of adjourning. 

 

The Board entered into executive session at 9:11 PM 

 

The Board reconvened in open session at 9:26 PM. 

 

Mishara made a motion to adjourn. 

 

Lewis 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:27 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Daniel Cabral 

Business Manager 



BoPW Meeting 5/8/2018 

 

Executive Session to Review and Approve the Executive 
Session Minutes of the 4/24/2018 Meeting 



MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

CHAIR: I move that the Board of Public Works enter into executive session pursuant to Massachusetts 

General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) to review and approve the executive session minutes of the 

4/24/18 meeting. 

<Second> 

<Roll Call Vote> 

CHAIR: The Chair invites attendance by <names of any attendees other than members of the 

Board of Public Works>. 

CHAIR: The Board will reconvene in open session in approximately fifteen minutes for the 

purpose of adjourning. 


	WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

